
TILLAGE OF MOUNT VERNON. 163

». W. FARR,

Manufacturer of Carriages, Waggons, Sleighs, &c.,
MOUNT PLEASANT, C. W.

All work made of the best material and warranted. 
SEASONED LUMBER of every detcriplion taken in exchange.

MOUNT PLEASANT HOTEL.
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MOUNT PLEASANT, C. W.

Eicrlleot accommodation for Trsrelleri. Choice Wines, Liquors, end Cigsre. 
flood Stabling and alien tire Hostlers. Daily Stages, Brantford and Simooe route.

A. TOWN8HND,
MANUFACTURER OF

CARRIAGES, WAGGONS, SLEIGHS, Ac-
ALSO,

•BHBBAB S&A81IRITB,
gy ALL WORK OF THE BEST MATERIAL, AND WARRANTED, -eg 

MOUNT PLEASANT, C W.

MOUNT VERNON.
A post village in the township of Brantford, situated on lot No. 3, 

4th concession, and on Whiteman’s Creek, seven miles from Brant- 
ford, seven from Paris, and two from Claremont. The vicinity com­
menced settling in 1805. Stephen Douglas was one of the earliest 
settlers. The post office was established In 1842, Thomas Perrin, 
P. M. The village was laid out in 1830, and now contains a Wes­
leyan church, a flour mill, woollen factory, foundry, saw mills, coop­
erage, &c.

Daily mails. Stages to Paris and Norwich. Population, 600.


